THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT WILL MEET AT 10 AM ON
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25™, 2024 IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM OF THE
UVALDE COUNTY COURTHOUSE

BowoN

A

AGENDA

Consider and act upon all to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance

Citizens communications

Consider and act upon approval of minutes

Consider and act upon public hearing applying for successful status to Countywide polling
program

Consider and act upon resolution requesting approval for successful status in Countywide

polling

6. Consider and act upon resolution supporting county motor fuel tax exemption
7.
8
9

Consider and act upon Texas Hill Country River Region 3" quarter report

. Consider and act upon approving re-plat of Tract 192, Unit 2 of Uvalde Estates

. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report

10. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments

11. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports

12. Consider and act upon payment of bills

13. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations

CERTIFICATE: 1 certify the above and foregoing was posted in compliance with Sections 551.043 and 551.049 of te Texas
Government Code atl0 AM on November 20'%, 2024. Persons with disabilities who plan on attending this meeting and who
may require auxiliary aids are requested to contact Administrative Assistant Helly Moncada in the office of the Uvalde
County Judge no later than 4 PM on Thursday prior to the meeting.

| oo N e —

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE




1. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CALL TO ORDER INVOCATION
AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1 PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAGE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND TO THE REPUBLIC FOR WHICH IT STANDS, ONE NATION UNDER GOD,
INDIVISIBLE, WITH LIBERTY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL.

HONOR THE TEXAS FLAG: [ PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THEE, TEXAS, ONE STATI
UNDER GOD. ONE AND INDIVISIBLE



2. CITIZENS COMMUNICATION

The Commissioners Court invites persons with comments or observations
related to County issues, projects and policies (not otherwise located
elsewhere on this agenda) to briefly address the Court for the limited
purpose of determining if the matter should be referred to staff for study
and response and/or placed on a future meeting agenda. Anyone speaking
during this section should first submit a speaker participation form,
approach the podium and identify themselves. There is a three minute time
limit and a maximum of five speakers allowed per meeting. State law
prohibits the Court from deliberating on any item not listed on the agenda.

Speaker 1

Speaker 2

Speaker 3

Speaker 4

Speaker 5




3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

November 12, 2024
pkfodemk\w 15, w2



MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 15" of November, 2024, the Honorable Commissioners Court
of Uvalde County, Texas convened in the Commissioners Courtroom of the Uvalde County
Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge
John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct. #1
Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3
Ronald B. Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

The Honorable William R. Mitchell, Uvalde County Judge, called the meeting of November 15,
2024 to order at_ 11:01 AM.

1. Canvass results of the November 5, 2024 election:

The Uvalde County Elections Administrator, Melissa Jones, presented the election results for
the 11/5/2024 General Election, and the corresponding Precinct Returns.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the canvass results, as presented.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

With no further business, the meeting of November 15, 2024, was adjourned at 11:14 AM.
Exhibits identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the
actions taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court and are placed after the minutes and
before the page titled Commissioners Court Order.

1
NOVEMBER 15, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 12" of November, 2024, the Honorable Commissioners Court
of Uvalde County, Texas convened in regular session in the Commissioners Courtroom of the
Uvalde County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge

John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct. 1

Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. 2

Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pct. 3

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were County Attorney John P, Dodson, County Sheriff Ruben Nolasco, County
Treasurer Joni Deorsam, County Tax-Assessor Collector Rita Verstuyft, JP Pct. 1 Steven
Kennedy and JP Elect Pct. 6 Roland Sanchez, County Election Administrator Melissa Jones,
County Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick,

Absent:  Ronald B. Garza, Commissioner Pct. 4

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable William R. Mitchell, Uvalde County Judge, called the meeting of November
12, 2024 to order at_10:00 AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of Allegiance,
and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizen Communication

Diana Olvedo-Karau addressed the Court.

1
NOVEMBER 12, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. Consider and act upon approval of minutes:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the Minutes of October 15, 2024, and October 28,
2024, as presented.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.

Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

4. Consider and act upon final plat of Laughlin Estates subdivision:

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve the Laughlin Estates final plat, as presented.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

5. Consider and act upon request to partner with Uvalde CISD for an EPA Community
Change Grant and approve interlocal agreements:

The Uvalde Consolidated Independent School District applied for an Environmental
Protection Agency grant in the amount of $20 million. If awarded, the grant would allow the
school district to make needed facility improvements. The County would be a sub-reciptent
and could receive approximately $1.5 million which could be utilized to provide counseling
services at the Uvalde Together Resiliency Center.

Motion by Commissioner Bates NOT to participate in the grant partnership request.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (3-0).

6. Consider and act upon swearing-in of Justice of the Peace, Pct. 6 to fill unexpired term:

Roland Sanchez won the Justice of the Peace Pct. 6 election. The regular term starts on
January 1, 2025. The position is currently vacant. Sanchez will be sworn in for the newly
elected term in January 2025.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve swearing in Roland Sanchez for the unexpired
term.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.

Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

2
NOVEMBER 12, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



7. Consider and act upon award of Bid 2024-08 UCSO concrete/site preparation:

10.

The Sheriff’s Office received funding for the construction of a concrete site to support a metal
building to assist in officer training. A total of 5 bids were received and outlined by Carl
Esser.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve awarding the bid to Oscar Amaya Construction
LLC.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.

Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon award of Bid 2024-09 UCSO pre-engineered metal building:

The Sheriff’s Office received bids for the construction of a pre-engineered metal building to
be used for training. Carl Esser outlined the 3 bids received.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve awarding the bid to Mueller Inc.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon casting votes for Uvalde County Appraisal District Board of
Directors:

Uvalde County has 736 votes to cast in the election of the UCAD Board of Directors. All
736 votes can be cast for one candidate or split in any way as decided by the Court.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to cast the votes evenly between the 3 candidates.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon resolution request of THCRR to amend Ch. 351 and 352 of Texas
Tax Code:

The Texas Hill Country River Region requested a resolution of support by the Court to seek
an amendment to the Texas Tax Code by the Texas Legisiature. Currently, the hotel/motel
occupancy tax is restricted to river clean-up. The THCRR wants to expand the use of the tax
funds to include operations of convention centers, visitor’s information centers, advertising
and promotion and arts related programs.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the resolution.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

3
NOVEMBER 12, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



11. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report:
Road Administrators report presented by Dee Kirkpatrick for 10/25/24 — 11/6/24.
Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the report as presented.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

12. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments:

No line-item budget amendments were presented.

13. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports:

Monthly reports that are on file for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to the
court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the monthly reports.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

14. Consider and act upon payment of bills:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payment of bills.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (3-0).

a
NOVEMBER 12, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



15. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:

The Court approved resolutions and closed the meeting in honor of the memory of the
following individuals:

Roberto Amescua
Yolanda Rodriguez Gonzales ¥
Evelyn Rae Hutchinson +
Wanda Lois Jacobs +
Malcolm Richey t
Roberto Ibarra Sanchez

With no further business, the meeting of November 12, 2024 was adjourned at 10:31 AM.
Exhibits identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the
actions taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court, and are placed after the minutes and
before the page titled Commissioners Court Order.

5
NOVEMBER 12, 2024
COMMISSICNERS COURT



4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PUBLIC HEARING APPLYING FOR
SUCCESSFUL STATUS TO COUNTYWIDE POLLING PROGRAM

Texas Election Code requires the county to conduct a public hearing
following an election in which the Countywide Polling Place program was
utilized. It allows for public comments regarding the program.

Time Started

Time Ended



5. CONSIDER AND ACT UON RESOLUTION REQUESTING
APPROVAL FOR SUCCESSFUL STATUS IN COUNTYWIDE
POLLING

Following the public hearing the County is required to submit a
resolution to request the county be approved for successful status in the
Countywide Polling Program

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A SUCCESSFUL STATUS IN THE
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTYWIDE POLLING PLACE PROGRAM

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF UVALDE §

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Election Code § 43.007 et. seq., Texas counties may submit a request for
“Successful” status to the Texas Secretary of State to continue participating in the program to use
countywide polling places for elections as an alternative to having a polling place located in each county
election precinct;

WHEREAS, as the Uvalde County Commissioners Court held a public hearing on November 25, 2024
regarding the County’s participation in the program during the November 5, 2024 General Election and
will submit an electronic recording of the hearing to the Secretary of State; and

WHEREAS, the Uvalde County Commissioners Court finds it to be in the best interest of the citizens of
Uvalde County to apply for the “Successful” status in the countywide polling place program of the
Secretary of State;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED:

THAT the Uvalde County Commissioners Court supports the request for “Successful” status in the
Secretary of State’s Countywide Polling Place program as provided in Election Code § 43.007.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 25th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2024,

William R. Mitchell John He-h;'y Yeackle Mariano Paféas

County Judge Commissioner Precinct No. 2 Commissioner, Precinct No. 2
Errf Bates Ronnie Garza a
Commissioner, Precinct No.3 Commissioner, Precinct No.4

Recommended by: N
Melissa Jones, Elections Administrator

Attest:

Donna Williams, Uvalde County Clerk



6. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTION SUPPORTING
COUNTY MOTOR FUEL TAX EXEMPTION

County governments are required to pay state motor fuel taxes. A bill has
been filed that would exempt counties from paying the state tax which
would assist in reducing expenses to county government. The county is
being requested to support this resolution.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza



RESOLUTION

Resolution of Support for County Motor Fuel Tax Exemption

WHEREAS, Texas Counties are the action arm of the state government and are responsible for
the operation and management of many various state governmental programs as required or authorized by
state law; and

WHEREAS, Texas Counties provide essential state services to constituents at the local level
which are fully or partially supported with funds disbursed by the State of Texas pursuant to the state
appropriations process; and

WHEREAS, Texas Counties provide emergency management services to the citizens of the State
of Texas, and serve as first responders during disasters to clear roads and provide lifesaving rescue and
recovery support to local, regional, state, and federal agencies; and

WHEREAS, the rising cost fuel costs have a significant impact on county budgets; and

WHEREAS, the State of Texas has authorized a motor fuel tax exemption for Volunteer Fire
Departments which partner with Texas Counties to provide lifesaving fire response and mitigation to
citizens of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the State of Texas has authorized a motor fuel tax exemption to Texas Public
Schools for motor fuel taxes which helps reduce expenses to local school districts and alieviate the impact
of local school property taxes to the citizens of Texas; and

WHEREAS, exempting Texas motor fuel taxes for Texas Counties will reduce tax churn in the
state and further alleviate the impact of local county property taxes to the citizens of Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Uvalde County Commissioners Court does
hereby resolve that for the foregoing reasons, it is in the best interest of Texas counties and their
taxpayers to support and favor passage of legislation that exempts counties from certain motor fuels taxes.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court on this the
day of November 2024.

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK



7. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON TEXAS HILL COUNTRY RIVER
REGION 3R® QUARTER REPORT

Executive Director Hailey Conrad will give the river region’s 3™ quarter
report.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza



QUARTERLY . }
REPORT f

Q3 - 2024 COUNTY




UVALDE COUNTY VISITOR CENTER

BOARD OF DIREGTORS

Melissa Bates, President

Ben Ferguson, Vice President
Michael Cummings, Secretary
Jamie Holmes, Treasurer
Dwynette Meadows, Member
Chase Roosa, Member
Morgan Weber, Member

STAFF

Hailey Conrad, Executive Director
Hailey@visituvaldecounty.com

Dara Ruiz, Front Desk Host
Reception@visituvaldecounty.com

OFFICE HOURS

Sunday-Monday
Closed

Tuesday-Friday
9:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Saturday
12:00 PM - 4:00 PM



RIVER CLEANUP CONTRACTOR

Update
The River Contractors finished
strong with a great year of cleaning.

The crew worked 22 weeks this year
and picked up over 7 thousand
pounds of trash.

This does not include the three 30-
yard roll-off dumpsters that were
placed for the week before and after
July 4th. Each of these roll-offs were
at least half full, if not almost
completely full. On average, each
roll-off contained about 5,000

pounds of trash.

This brings the total to over 20,000
pounds of trash for the 2024 season.

Total (7,323)

Nueces (5,006) Frio (2,295)

Sabinal had 22 lbs. of trash.

River Cleanup Crew
The Contract with No Limits
Landscape will automatically renew
on February 1, 2025. The crew will
clean up before and after spring
break and from May through
September.




FRIO RIVER TRASH BASH

Recap
This year,
we donated $9,180,
had 204 volunteers, &
picked up 1,306 pounds of trash.

Volunteers registered all day to clean the
Frio River. During registration
volunteers could shop with local vendor
booths, listen to music from our
wonderful D], jump in the jumping castle
or snack on the food provided by Neal’s
Dining Room. The evening ended with
teams weighing in their trash and
dueling pianos.

This was a great event that almost tripled
attendance, donations, and trash
collected. We are looking forward to

growing even more next year!

Most Tragh Picked Up Best Rive Cleanup Picture Best Group Costume
Brushy Canyons Chapter of St. Philip's Episcopal Church 7 Bluff Ranch as Safety
Texas Master Naturalist with Cleanup in the Trees! Cleaners!

with 133.34 pounds!

DO -




SOCIAL MEDIA

Facrasnk tatemers

99,481

ot Audience
0 These figures represent the total number
of followers as of September 30, 2024.
R .- - W

W M M L1820

e New Followers in Quarter 3
rsa Facebook: 65
A Instagram: 639

O

o " .- O e
a K] T a5 LAk P

[ B R

o W

Weekly/Monthly Event Calendars
Uvalde County Visitor Center sends out event calendars
weekly during peak season and monthly outside of peak
season. Be sure you sign up for our emails and follow us on
Facebook for updates and information.

LOGAL EVENTS , T0D x LOCAL EVENTS s LOCAL EVENTS commmmm
Ongoing Area Attractions o= Argy Attractions

This Week
preT e - i

[

This Week
BECESEUTR

BB

B R~




WORKSHOPS

Digital Marketing Workshops
We recently wrapped up our initial round of Digital Marketing
Workshops, covering three key topics. In July, we explored YouTube
strategies, followed by a session on Email Marketing in August. This
September, we launched a new workshop series, starting with an in-
depth look at Al applications in digital marketing.

o158 oTSh oTSE

Class #7 e Class #8 —— Class #1 e
YouTube IAsg August 28, 2024 s September 25, 2024 m
o - e _— i ._I'

Email Marketing Introduction to Al

July 24, 2024 10:30am - 12:00pm 10:50am - 12:00pm
Intro Class "Braah i ¥2.005m "Bepeh @ KRDOpm

Advanced Class Advanced Class
10:30am - 12:00pm d d P
Sl T Racop Advanced Uses for Al
Ad icl LQ0pm - 3:00pm 1:00pm - 3:00pm
1:00pm - 3:00pm =
oo 000 oo
REGISTIR: ArGIETEA: REGISTER:
HAILEYaVISITUYAIDECOUNIY.COM HAILEY « VISHTIVALDECOUN Y. COM WATLE ¥ ¢ VIS I JVALDECDOLNTY SO
WHERE: UVYALDE COUNTY VISITOR CEMTER WHERL: UYALDE COUNTY VILAQ#& CEMIER WHERL: UvALDE COUNIY VISIICR SENTER
1563 14 HAY 137, COKCAN, 16145 78818 TUE4N TH WaY 127 CONCAN TEXAS 78818 21562 [¢ WA~ 127 COKCAN TEXAS 78838

On September 11th, the General Counsel from the Texas Hotel &
Lodging Association conducted a workshop for our Lodging Partners
at the Uvalde County Visitor Center. The session provided updates on
the upcoming legislative session, insights into our unique HOT code,

and an opportunity for attendees to ask questions.




UDEXT PLATFORM

UYALDE

COUNTY

Enroll in the Uvalde
County Text Alert service,
brought
to you by Texas Hill
Country River Region and
Virit Uvalde County.

LOCAL BUSINESSES AND RESIDENTS
SIGN UP FOR SMS ALERTS!

Udext Text Platform
The Uvalde County Visitor Center has partnered with Udext to
implement a text alert system, providing essential updates on flooding,
road closures, and other emergencies.

Additionally, a separate list will be created specifically for tourists. To

ensure accuracy, please share the QR code or link only with local
residents who require year-round updates.




8. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON REQUEST TO RE-PLAT TRACT 192,
UNIT 2 OF UVALDE ESTATES

Property owner Henry Penny is requested that Tract 192 of Unit 2 of
Uvalde Estates be re-plated to allow for seven lots fronting Uvalde Estates
Drive. Attached is the proposal.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza



LEGEND

BOUNDARY
ROAD
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED @
SUBDIVISION e
ELECTIC UTIUTY — €
FENCE ]
ADJOINER
PREVOUSLY SET 1/2° DIAM. REBAR WTH CAP @
MARKED "SUYTH SURVEYORS, WC. RPLS/0418"

E
x

I

Henry J. Penny
Tract 192
Doc. No. 2020005493
UC.O.PR.

Tract B: 1.00 Acre
Previously Surveyed By D.
G. Smyth & Co. Inc. on

December 14, 2020 (Proj.
No. 20-0497)

Troact 192

Herry J. Penny
Tract 192

Doc. No. 2020005493

U.C.OPR.

Tract C: 1.00 Acre
Previously Surveyed By D.
G. Smyth & Co. Inc. on
Decemnber 14, 2020 (Proj.

No. 20-0497)

Uvalde FE'states

Unit 2
Stide 1594

Martha Elena
Lopez
Tract 193
Vol. 3653,
Poge 156
U.C.D.R.

’15/LAT SHOWINGCG

Being a Partition Survey of Tract 1: 0.17 acre, Tract 2: 0.17 acre,
Tract 3: 0.17 acre, Tract 4: 0.17 acre, Tract 5: 0.17 acre and Tract
6: 0.17 acre, more or less, being out of and part of Tract 192, Unit
Two of Uvalde Estates, recorded in Slide 159A of the Uvalde
County Plat Records, and also being out of and a part of that same
certain tract described in conveyance document to Henry J.
Penny, recorded in Document Number 2020005493 of the Uvalde
County Official Public Records, Uvalde County, Texas.

NOTES:

HL CORMESPONDNG MELD NOTES FOR FURTHER CESCRIPTICON

FEPAND R
MPRVOENTS HOWM ME LMD K WALR STRUCTURES A0 ISBLE SAUCHT FEATURES

BEARNGY, OISIANGES, AMD ARTAS SHOWN MEREGN COMFORW 1D MME TLuas | | MEOFF POONY
COORDMATE §YSTEM NQRTH SWERCAN DATUM 1B, TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZDME.

AREA 15 SHOWH » () ACRES. MUPPOSE OF SURVLY.

1/2° DIAMETER REBAR WATH IDENTWICATION CAPS STAMPED “RPLS/B414" | | PARWRON
| [SET AT AlL CORNEAS UMLESS OTHERWSE NOTED OR SHOWN

WARNING: UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OF CERTIFIED MATERWL IS FORGERY.

Smyth Surveyors, Inc. #7R¥ fr0008800
s REPRESENTS THE RESILTS OF A SURVEY BDNG
11269 U.S, HWY 80 | FEoch Bt s sueevts, . SHLELY FOR THE XTSI
P.0. BOX 375 ﬂm‘? mw"ucmxhnm SHOWN HEREON DEPCTY u.nu_‘u
KNIPPA, TX 78870 |21 it 2 iesd comminons Foui A1 kT D,
PHONE B830-531-0858 ]'m'\@:n u__mpmts RESERVED, OOPYRGHT 2014, SU¥TH

5 2435347
"L

Fnd. 3/B7
Diam. Boll

eguencsnsRneage W

PLAT OTHER THam
MY QRIGINAL SEALS AND SIGNATURE.

COMPLETED: WNOVEMSER 12, 2024

PRELIMINARY




9. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ROAD ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza



Date

1 PRECINCT ONE
Total 1 PRECINCT ONE

2Pl INCT TWO
11/19/2024
11/20/2024

Total 2 PRECINCT TWO

3 PRECINCT THREE
11/07/2024
11/07/2024
11/07/2024
11/07/2024
11/07/2024
11/07/2024
11/08/2024
11/08/2024
111z 24
11/1212024
11/12/2024
11/12/2024
11/13/2024
11/13/2024
11/13/2024
11/13/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/15/2024
11/15/2024
11/18/2024
11/18/2024
11/18/2024
11/19/2024
11/19/2024
11/19/2024
11/19/2024
11/20/2024

Num

UVLDE ...

UVLDE ...

337
337
336
336
337
336
336
CONCAN
309
336
336

CHANEY. ...

336

CHANEY...
CON,UT...

309
336

CONUT ...

3
309

UTOPIA ...

336
336

CHANEY...
UTOPIA ...

336

UTOPIA ...

373
309
309

Total 3 PRECINCT THREE

4 PRECINCT FOUR
11/07/2024
11/07/2024
11/07/2024
11/08/2024
11/08/2024
11/08/2024
11/08/2024
11/08/2024
11/12/2024
11/12/2024
11/12/2024
11/12/2024
11/13/2024
11/13/2024
11/13/2024
11/13/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/14/2024
11/15/2024
11/15/2024

401,ADE ...

408
408
408
408
408
408
COUNT...
429,429B
408
408
408
408
408
408
408
COUNT...
408
COUNT...
408
429,429E
408
408
408

Account Amount
PATCHING POT HOLES 683.34
PATCHING POT HOLES 78k NR

1,468.42

HAUL MATERIAL 1,050.39
FIX RUNOFFS 572.84
HAUL MATERIAL 1,092.43
BLADE ROAD 3,670.09
HAUL MATERIAL 1,138.75
BLADE ROAD 2,839.84
FIX WASHOUTS 2,908.82
TRASH CNI LECTION 168.78
MULCHI| JSH 687.28
HAUL MATERIAL 708.28
BLADE ROAD 1,737.28
MULCH BRUSH 609.71
BLADE ROAD 1,737.28
MULCH BRUSH 609.71
EMPTY DUMPSTERS 485.03
MULCH BRUSH 687.28
BLADE ROAD 1,737.28
EMPTY DUMPSTERS 485.03
MOVF FQUIPMENT 520.04
CUTI JSH 417.60
CLEAN YARD 1,112.56
BLADE ROAD 1,384.68
BLADE ROAD 1,737.28
MULCH BRUSH 740.91
CLEAN YARD 654.89
BLADE ROAD 1,737.28
CLEAN YARD 1,296.64
PATCHING POT HOLES 395.42
CUT BRUSH 769.53
CUT BRUSH 8R4 77
34,277.70

CUT GRASS 298.86
MOVE EQUIPMEMT .04
MOVE EQUIPMEI 444.04
HAUL MATERIAL 722.21
HAUL MATERIAL 739.22
FIX RUNGOFFS 1,140.20
HAUL MATERIAL 1,297 .25
CLEAN SHOP 361.64
CUT GRASS 414 .80
HAUL MATERIAL 730.53
FIX WASHOUTS 1,153.64
HAUL MATERIAL 2,526.91
HAUL MATERIAL 904.16
HAUL MATERIAL 740.37
HAU! MATERIAL 737.58
BLAL _ ROAD 1,039.44
LOAD MILLINGS 336.32
FIX RUNOFFS 1,153.64
CLEAN YARD 590.60
HAUL MATERIAL 746.60
CUT GRASS 414.80
HAUL MATERIAL 520.04
HAUL WATER 359.60
BLADE ROAD 1,153.64



Nate Num Account Amount
11/15/2024 408 MOVE EQUIPMENT 639.00
11/18/2024 408 BLADE ROAD 1,478.53
11/19/2024 408 HAUL MATERIAL 627.56
11/19/2024 429 CUT GRASS 414.80
11/19/2024 408 HAUL WATER 367.52
11/19/2024 413,414 PATCHING POT HOLES 785.08
11/19/2024 408 BLADE ROAD 1,140.20
11/20/2024 407 MOVE EQUIPMENT 736.80
11/20/2024 407 BLADE ROAD 1,413.92
11/20/2024 407 LOAD MILLINGS 575.84
11/20/2024 407 HAUL MATERIAL 240.28
11/20/2024 407,408 MOVE EQUIPMENT 1,040.08
11/20/2024 408 BLADE ROAD 1482 77

Total 4 PRECINCT FOUR 20 988.51

TOTAL

R]E 724 /3



10. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON LINE-ITEM BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




11. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




12. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYMENT OF BILLS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




13. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS



